Department of Education and Training
Higher Education and Skills Group
Participation, Inclusion and Regional Engagement — Branch Memo
TO:		Registered Learn Local providers
State-wide providers 
ACFE Board
		ACFE Regional Councils
		PIRE Branch staff
FROM:	Edu de Hue, A/Director — Participation, Inclusion and Regional Engagement Branch
DATE:		9 February 2020
SUBJECT: 	Upcoming professional development opportunities 

Actions
· Pre-accredited program managers register to attend a webinar to prepare for the new COVID normal future on Wednesday 10th February 2021, 10-11am here.
· Pre-accredited educators note upcoming professional development opportunities.

For Learn Local managers (pre-accredited program managers)

The Small Business Mentoring Service is running a special webinar event on Wednesday 10th February 2021, 10 to 11am on ‘Preparing your pre-accredited business for a new future in 2021’. 

The webinar will discuss five steps to ensuring business success in extreme times and recovery techniques to prepare for your new 'COVID normal' future. It will also highlight points from the Community Needs Marketing and Strategic and Project Planning webinar sessions that SBMS delivered in August-September 2020. 

Register to attend this webinar event here
For pre-accredited educators in Learn Locals 
The Department has commenced planning of several professional development (PD) opportunities on behalf of the ACFE Board. They include the following to commence within the first half of 2021:
· Getting started in online/blended teaching and learning, for beginners in this delivery format 
· Enhancing online/blended teaching and learning capabilities, for educators with experience in this delivery format
· Another round of the Adult Literacy and Numeracy Practitioner Program (ALNPP), to ensure every Learn Local has at least one pre-accredited educator who has completed this program
· Working with Koorie students, a pilot test of a new PD module to be added to the ALNPP 
· Instructional design.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Look out for future PIRE Branch memos that will provide details on each of these events when they reach registration stage.
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